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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 9:16 AM
To: 'Vernon Black'; jamos@blm.gov
Cc: 'Bebbington, Jon D'
Subject: RE: DCP's Parkway Booster Remediation Work Plan

Vernon, 
 
Your remediation proposal for DCP Parkway Booster release is approved. Please proceed on your schedule. Like 
approval may be required by BLM or any other regulatory authority as may be applicable.  
 
NMOCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations have failed to adequately investigate 
and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. 
In addition, NMOCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, 
state, local laws and/or regulations.  
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact me.  
 
Mike Bratcher 
NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 
 
 
 

From: Vernon Black [mailto:vernon@hungry-horse.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 10:13 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; jamos@blm.gov 
Cc: 'Bebbington, Jon D' 
Subject: DCP's Parkway Booster Remediation Work Plan 
 
Good Morning Mike and Jim, 
  
Please see the attached documents as they pertain to the remediation work plan at DCP's Parkway 
Booster. DCP's quick notification and our ability to respond timely allowed us to perform remedial 
action at the release site thus reducing the impact to the affected area. As always, please feel free to 
call me if you have any questions.  
  
Thanks in advance for your help, 
Vernon 


